INQ 16-34 Acosta

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 4:17 PM

To: 'David Acosta' <DAcosta@SwitkesLaw.com>

Cc: Robert L. Switkes <RSwitkes@SwitkesLaw.com>; Bradley Zappala <BZappala@SwitkesLaw.com>; Perez, Martha D.
(COE) <perezmd@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <GDIAZGR@miamidade.gov>

Subject: INQ 16-34 David Acosta, Esq., Robert L. Switkes & Associates (Exploitation --Use of Official Title)

Mr. Acosta:

You have inquired whether a North Bay Village Commissioner, who has a private real estate brokerage firm, may
distribute advertising flyers to prospective real estate clients with information that she is a Commissioner of North Bay
Village. Please be advised that such usage of one’s official title as an elected official may constitute Exploitation of
Official Position under Section 2-11.1(g) of the County Code of Ethics. While usage of one’s official title in a resume or in
campaign literature or for identification purposes is generally allowed, use of the title for private business advertising
purposes is not. In RQO 12-05, the Ethics Commission advised the Mayor of the City of North Miami that he should not
use his City title as Mayor when advertising his private law services, citing Section 2-11.1(g) of the Code.

Please let me know if you have any further questions concerning this matter.
Sincerely,

Joe Centorino

Joseph M. Centorino

Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

ethics.miamidade.gov




From: David Acosta [mailto:DAcosta@SwitkesLaw.com]

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 12:02 PM

To: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <CENTORI@miamidade.gov>

Cc: Robert L. Switkes <RSwitkes@SwitkesLaw.com>; Bradley Zappala <BZappala@SwitkesLaw.com>
Subject: Inquiry from North Bay Village Commissioner re: private business advertising

Dear Mr. Centorino:

A Commissioner from North Bay Village, Florida has requested that we ask you the following question: whether there
are ethical considerations and conflicts when a Commissioner states that he/she is a City Commissioner in his/her
private business advertising and marketing materials. Specifically, the Commissioner has a private real estate brokerage
firm and is interested in knowing whether there would be any ethical considerations or conflicts if she were to distribute
advertising flyers to prospective real estate clients with information that she is a Commissioner of North Bay Village.
Please feel free to contact me to discuss.

Best regards,

David Acosta, Esq.

ROBERT L. SWITKES & ASSOCIATES, P.A.
407 Lincoln Road, Penthouse S.E.
Miami Beach, FL 33139

(P) (305) 534-4757
(F) (305) 538-5504

www.switkeslaw.com|dacosta@switkeslaw.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use of the
addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of
this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone (305-534-4757)
or by electronic mail (Mail@SwitkesLaw.com), and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you.



